Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum
series 2018

No.

To:

From:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID & SGOD

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals/School Heads of Public & Private Secondary Schools
DCAA

DCSC

All Concerned

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: DCAA 3X3 BASKETBALL COMPETITION 2018

Date:

December 4, 2018

1.

The Department of Education Schools Division Office through DCAA in partnership
with Dagupan City Sports Commission will conduct Basketball 3x3 (Secondary Boys
and Girls) competition to select the participants to the R1AA 201 9. ‘

The objectives of the competition are:
a. to foster closer relationship and camaradene among playerslathietes coaches
officiating officials and schools; =
b. to promote the spirit of sportsmanship and fair play;
c. to develop basic skills and fundamentals of sportsand -
- d. to brace athletes for higher meets and international competmons

The said competition will be on-December 7 2018 7:30 AM at Dagupan City
People’s Astrodome ,

The competition is open to all Secondary Public and Private Boys and Girls.
Coaches of interested teams should bring their folders for eligibility/verification
purposes and attend the Solidarity Meeting on December 6, 2018 (Thursday) 3:00
PM at Dagupan City People’s Astrodome.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

R. LORNA%A./EéGAYONG, CESO VI

VE{D Schools Division Superintendent
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